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Form 16.2 . Indictment Number:

R e G eral Q 14653801008 14.G5-19-01006 1
“P PROBATION CITATION

May 1988

4@'&6 No. C-23-17-0479

SOUTH CARO COUNTY:GREENVILLE
SCDCH# SiD#
LEWI
CASSIDY LYNN S 02143546

TO: CASSIDY LYNN LEWIS
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED to appear in the above named case at the time, date and place specified

below.

Place Room
Date to Appear:
Time to Appear:

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you are charged with violating the conditions of your supervision
as siated below.
Violations Charged

By viokting conditions 1,2, 3,5, 6, 9, and 10 of probation as ardered under Cause #14-(i5-39-01005 ond suspended during
probation case 14-GS-35-01006 in the Pickens County Court of General Sessions on 10/14/14.

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that you have the rights listed below,

List of Rights:

You have the right at the hearing to question any person who appears as a wnmess against you and lo have witnesses appcar an
your behalf. You may present evidence on your behalf. You may have an attomey represent you. If you cennot afford an attorney,
an attomey will be appointed for you. You must advise the agent or the count in writing of your desire for an attarncy. It is your
responsibility to make arangements for your witnesses and your attorney to appear ui the hearing,

IF YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN ABOVE, THE HEARING
WILL BE HELD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND YOU MAY BE INCARCERATED.

GREENVILLE , South Carolina Probation and Parole Agent - Agent #
Dote 0672072017 Melissa Jenkins - 05 1.

Mulessa)

A copy of the citation was served by the undersigned and given to the tﬁawidual named therein at
the time, date, and place indicated below.

Place Date and Time

%\duhm tfhce

Sworn to and sutfscriped before me this M_ day of ;’7&&6. . 2L
A L4

Slgnature of Nﬁw Public M{ Comrhission Expires

v ATE (Tameinal Pw 1087



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
AFFIDAVIT

County of " GREENVILLE

Personally appeared before me, Melissa Jenkins, who first being duly sworn, deposes and says that CASSIDY LYNN
LEWIS did within this county and State on the 20 day of June, 2017, violate certain conditions of release in the
following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION

By violating conditions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6,9, and 10 of probation as ordered under Cause #14-GS-39-01005 and suspended during probation case
14-GS-39-01006 in the Pickens County Court of General Sessions on 10/14/14.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe the defendant named committed the
violations set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

By failing to live at her said address as verified via home visit conducted on 03/16/17 where her mother stated that the subject had been gone
2-3 months; having failed to report to her Agent on 02/14/17 & 06/06/17 as instructed and for her PSE appointment on 05/08/17; failing to
refrain from the use of illegal substances having been arrested on 01/28/17 for Drug Paraphemalia; failing to work diligently at a lawful
occupation; failing to immediately notify the Agent of law enforcement contact having been arrested on 01/28/17 for Drug Paraphernalia, on
02/18/17 for Malicious Injury to Property/Animals $2,000 or less & Trespass Afier Warning/Refusing to Leave, on 03/26/17 for Magistrate
Bench Warrant and on 05/01/17 for Shoplifting (Anderson Co.); failing to report upon her release from the four prior arrests; having been
convicted of Trespassing & Mal. Injury on 03/14/17 being sentenced to 30 days CC & $50 fine; having received a conviction for Failure to
Comply (Drug Paraphemnalia charge from 01/28/17) on 03/21/17; having failed to pay her public defender fund being in arrears $380.00 and
her $20.00 drug test fee; by failing to complete 89 hours of public service employment; and failing to follow the advice and instructions of
the Agent/SCDPPPS.

Sworn to and subscribed i:oefore me this

20 oy of Jume 2017 nm-&%) (OL)@/V\ :
' A(ﬁant
% }M

Signature of Notary Public

/52,

My Commission Expires:

e 4R 2 [Tamalatal Pams 70t




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF PICKENS )

State of South Carolina, )
)
v. )  Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
)
Cassidy Lynn Lewis, )
)
Defendant )i,
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

The within Hearing in the above-captioned matter was held on September
15, 2017, before The Honorable Eugene C. Griffith in Courtroom 4D of the
Charleston County Courthouse, 100 Broad Street, Charleston, South Carolina;
attended by counsel as follows:

APPEARANCES:

Agent Jenkins, Probation Agent
DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION & PAROLE
.... Appearing for State

Chris Shipman, Esq.
...Appearing for Defendant

Deborah Garrison

Circuit Court Reporter — 9" Judicial Circuit
P O Box 901
Johns Island, South Carolina 29457
dgarrison{@sccourts.org
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

(DEFENDANT PRESENT)

THE COURT: Tell me about Miss Cassidy
Lewis.
PROBATION AGENT JENKINS: Your Honor,

Ms. Lewis committed violations including:
not living at her documented addresses, as
verified by home visits conducted: on ﬁarch'
16", 2017, where her mother stated that
she had been aWay from the address for at
least two to three months.

Aiso by failing to report to the agent on
Fébruary 14", 2017. and June 6", 2017 as
instructed, or for hef public service
appointment on May 8%, 2017.

By failing to refrain from illegal drug
use in that she tested -- she was arrested
on January 28, 2017 for drug
paraphernalia.

Failing to work -- by working diligently
at a lawful occupation.

Failing to immediately notify the agent
of law enforcement contact, having been
arrested on January 28", 2017, for drug
8th

paraphernalia; on February the 18, 2017
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith v

for malicious injury to property or
animals, two thousand or 1less;

And for trespassing after warning or
refusing to leave on March 26™, 2017.

For a magistrate's bench warrant.

And on May the 1°%, 2017, for shoplifting
in Anderson County.

For failing to report upon her release
from at ieast four prior arrests.

For having been convicted of trespassing
and malicious injury on March the 4%,
2017, being sentenced to thirty days
concurrent and a fiffy dollar fine.

Having received avconviction for failure
to comply, for a drug paraphernalia charge
on January 28™, 2017 and on March 21,
2017.

Having failed to pay her public defender
fees, being three hundred and eighty
dollars ($380) in arrears and her drug
test fee, being twenty dollars ($20) in/
arrears.

And by failing to complete the.eighty—
nine hours of public service.

THE COURT: Deborah (court reporter),
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side of the baby,

State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017 \
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith [

did she read fast enough for you?

COURT REPORTER: She was fast.

THE COURT: Too fast. All right. I
couldn’t keep up with her.

All right, you said the arrearage fees
was behind, supervision fees were behind,
-~ sounds like she hasn’t been real good
at staying away from ---

CHRIS SHIPMAN: Your Honor, she has
not. She says -- I believe that she has
been pfegnant since May of this year and
she says that her last drug use was in

March.

THE COURT: ~ Do you think that she could

pass a drug test right now?

CHRIS SHIPMAN: i hope so, Your Honor.
THE COURT: It’s not my first rodeo.
CHRIS SHIPMAN: She has got twins due -

in February. It is a high-risk pregnancy
from whgt I've been told. I guess she has got
some thyroid problems and she has to see an
endocrinologist in addition to the -- I guess

the obstetrician will be the ones on this

rather than a pediatrician.

She had been living with her mother
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

earlier in the year. Her mother is a nurse
practitioner. She has some trouble and I
think that is when her mother kinda kicked
her out of the house. So she is now with her
grandmother.

They say that they’re to get some money
in October to where they’re going to pay’thisv
restitution off. I am not sure exactly hqw
much that is, but it a few hundred dollars.

She had been in the Phoenix Center before
this but she got kicked out, because of the
arrest and.everything élse; but I think she’s
on a walting list to get back in the Phoenix
Center.

She is twenty-two. She hés a GED. She

had been working but lost her job when they

found out that she is pregnant. Shg‘is
currently cleaning houses to make a bit of
money on the side.

I'd ask you to consider -- not activating
her YOA but, rather, adding the condition of
home detention due to her probation for six
months, then PTUP the probation on paymentvof
the restitution.

She has been on since 2014. She was
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‘regard.

State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
_ Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

nineteen when this originally happened. It
was with her sister and a brother. They went
into a shed and took some items out gf there.
I think that she has probably grown up a‘lot
since then.

Her sister was recently violated on her
probation out of Anderson, and I understand
that she got six months of home incarceration
as well. Part of her violations were having
fled the State and picking up new charges in
Georgia.- So I think that she is doing a
little bit better than her sister is in that .

I'd ask that you consider home
incarceration, especially because of this
pregnancy that is supposed to come up in

February, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What is your
recommendation?
PROBATION AGENT JENKINS: Yes, Your

Honor, the State’s recommendation, and my
recommendation as well, is to terminate the
probation and invoke the YOA sentence.

My first time meeting Ms. Lewis was the

other day. I’d gotten a letter from the

v

2
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

Phoenix Center saying that she was discharged

on August 4™, 2017, but upon my first time

meeting her, the other day, her attitude was
beyond.

She came to!my office, she dropped
herself on my desk like three time§. ’I had

to ask her three times, ‘please stop slamming

’

yourself on my desk.’ She said, ‘Well, could

you hurry up because I have'to leave.’ She
was just completely disrespectful the entire
visit. And like I told her, I said, fyou
know, you’ve got this stuff that you need’ --
and she said, ‘well, I will get it done.’
The public service, she had an excuses for
that, why she hadn’t’done that.

fhen she did bring up to me about what
happened to her sister in Anderson County,
and I said, you know, that’s neither here nor
there, how Anderson County dealt with your
sister’s case. You have a probation case in
Greenville that you need to satisfy. She
just -- (negative gesture).

And she just recently got a public
defender. I mentioned that to her, too. She

said, ‘Well, I know that you’re not going to
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

hear my case unless I have a public defender,
so we’ll just go to court and, you know, I'm
going to gét continued’ -- because at the
time she didn’t have a public defender, and
this was on Tuesday. So I assumed that she

obtained counsel, or whatever the case may

i
!

be.
But she’s not a good case for probation.
* CASSIDY LEWIS: I was in the Phoenix
Center, 1I've been working on my drug

addiction. I’ve got my daughter back full
time now. I have passed several drug tests
and I can pass one now. !

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else?

CHRIS SHIPMAN: Your Honor, I believe
that six months of house arrest would, you
know, especially going through this pregnancy
and everything -- if she wouldn’t learn to be
more, I gquess, docile during that period, I
dQn’t know if sending her and the twins that
she is carrying to the Department of
Corrections is préportionate to her
disrespectful attitude. So I’'d ask tﬁat you
consider something less than the Department

of Corrections.
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15, 2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

THE COURT: That is kinda what I am
worried about. Just looking, she’s been in
trouble every month since the first of the
year.

CASSIDY LEWIS: I was on drugs back --
if yqd would have seen me six months ago, I
could understand. But -- (pause).

CHRIS SHIPMAN: She has been on this

‘-probation since 2014, Your Honor. I'd ask

that you consider that as well and'~— you
know, it looks like these violations started
cropping up -- well, she’s had a history of
violations but it looks like for financial
reasons, best I can tell from the description
there. You know, she -- she has been on for
guite a while, Your Honor. I think she's
close to getting the restitution paid off,
Your‘Honor. She is expecting some help from
her family in October.

THE COURT: I am going to ?evoke the
YOA. I don’t like her attitude. Just too |
little too late. I’'m sorry.

PROBATION AGENT JENKINS: Thank you,
Your Honor.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)

11
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State of South Carolina v. Cassidy Lewis
Case No. 14-GS-39-1005
Hearing of September 15,2017
Before The Honorable Eugene Griffith

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
‘ : ) CERTIFICATE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

I, the undersigned Deborah Garrison,‘
Circuit Court Reporter for the 13t Jﬁdiciél
Circuit, hereby certify that the foregoing is a
complete and accurate transcript of the hearing
held in the within action on September 15, 2017,
béfore The Honorable Eugene Griffith;

I further certify that I am neither kin nor

counsel to any of the parties and have no interest

in the outcome of this action.

Deborah Garrison

Greenville, South Carolina

October 19,‘2017

10




County of

=X Ind|ctr§ Number:
STATE Vs. lq -GS- & .
o+ e Probation C/wits: L-23- N DL] \ ";

Y - f

Name of Original Offens L%L\( Tlca Al

Orfginal A/W#: 2 S D)
Date of Original Offense ’J; d ]
Conviction S.C. Code §: A" 0,3 K

Conviction CDRCode ;. ©O / G 7/ XA/ 71
Original Sentence: ﬁ ‘G { S A

; ORDER P

The above named defen%rit(:d’{?ﬁe harged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on I\, / l :S ! " ] in the Court
County, and/or the additional conditions ordgged by the Court in probation

of General Sessions of
on irys onp{ders(s) issued on d~ (l f \{ , as set forth in the attached warrunt(s) OR m dydated
. After heanng the evidence and being duly advised, in the of the defendant, 1 find that the above
dﬁndgﬂ hagloltd th%followv&condm (S) of pfobatlo W &maer or indicate speciel conditions as provided in the affidavit)
Thergfore, IT 1S ORDERED thal: 3 \l OQ\

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve_ %/  —menttrsiYears, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ .

N - 4)5 107
STATE OF UT&?\«??\.M IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1 3 l‘{‘

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence andfor pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order.

O the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O prebation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

[0 the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

Financiai Obligations: Order salisfies: gepanment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: C1Department fees
. ines and cther fees (awearage / talance) OFines and other fees
ORestitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance) ORestitution (and 20%)

_‘&a/‘\l’\:ri;\onoal I\dmons ordered by:l:e Court: Y\\\ 5 \u \[Q p\ SQ N S(L (\QL, '

O The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Dep/ar{mem of Corrections.

O The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

O

The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial time.

The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuaW

r(g) \5 \?ay\r(f L'Sﬁg)k: @&

Pres@g Jud

Judicial Circuit

You are herety advised that under the law the Courl may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this pmbati“; impase any lawhul conditions it deemns proper; or extend your period
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set oul therein. | agree to comply with such conditicns and the condilions of my attached
probation onder during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature ) Witnessed by Z\‘g\
\

£. P ol P o 4
Signed this 1S dayol Py A~ a N\ JT'S sC
Day Month Year City

DPPPS Form 9 {Stack) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCOC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender



P 15T
\Q ST1A4E OF %Tfiﬁ&?kﬂ{&" IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSI%S 7

County of Indictment Number:

STATE VS. \ d\ -GS - go\ '\_8\ OL?_%’;
. Probation C/W#s: - AR -0
AKA: C()\ S%\(\Vk U UJ\FO P
Sex:

Race: ) Name of Original Offense; \ Q¢ RN

DOB: original A/w#: S0\ ) BRY
SSN: Date of Original Offense: EXARRYE VAN
SiD# ot Conviction S.C. Code §: TG 15 0000 ‘R Y

Conviction CDR Code

Original Sentence: %G%&T%:’ /?)JO_A&%_‘_—SDD (

: ORDER . .
The above named defend. egn charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on in the Coul
def §f heroed withviolating the condions o probat deredon 1O s\~ /Y™ inthe Court
)] (\\ I es County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Courtin probation

of GJ;neral Sessions of

ic_? r%jr' or?ers(s) issuedon __ D | AR , as set forth in the attached wasranisor citation(s) dated

S Alter hearing the evidenca and being duly advised, in the (presence/absarearof the defendant, | find that the above
named defendant has violategthe follgwing condition(s) of probation: (List by aumber or indicate speciat conditions as provided in the affidavit)
T R S I Sl Ol

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 20 doup NOH

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ~moathedvears, the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ .

01 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve months/years of the original
sentence and/or pay $ : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the
attached order and not inconsistent with this order.

00 the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order.

O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

0O the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 {mandatory if convicted of first or third degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor).

B/Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: partment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment:  [IDepartment fees
. ines and other fees (arrearage / balance) CIFines and other fees
ORestitution (and 20%) (armearage / balance) . DRestitution (and 20%)

Tﬂ;j\ati\tk‘)rﬁl gos:i‘ilions Z;\\, redéy he S;{n: D(\\% \L-l 4 b(\ e TAN S{L f\CJ\

DO The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and
applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

O The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

O The defendant has served days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC Jime.

J The defendant was previously placed on active electronic mo‘nitoring pursuant

Thi \B\K'J &Qt . \;i— ,

udicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; mpase any lawful conditions it deems proPer; or extend your period
of probation not 1o axceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you 1o serve any part of the criginat sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | heve read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my atlached
prabation order during the period of my prabation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

OHender’s Signature Witnessed by
& [ O N \ '/\ \\‘ Q .Y BTV
Signedthis __ \ ) dayof (OWJ at GIWWLNAYS sC
Day Month Year City

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Offender Fure: Gotd-OHfender



$ . WITNESSES

James Arthur Taylor

Pickens County Sheriff's Office

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-38- |

BBH

The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

3/13/12014

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A3910500090

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

L

Foreperson of Grand Jury

TERM 2014
THE STATE
VS.
CASSIDY LYNN LEWIS

VERDICT

Indictment for
0427 ~

Burglary, Third Degree

VIOLATION § 16-11-0313

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Gl



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) Burglary, Third Degree
COUNTY OF PICKENS )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Pickens

County present upon their oath:
That CASSIDY LYNN LEWIS did in Pickens County, on or about the 4th day of March, 2014, willfully and
unlawfully enter the building of D’s Decorative, located at - Highway 153, Easley, South Carolina, without

consent, and with the intent to commit a crime therein, This is in violation of §16-11-313 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

G Yuutzn

SOLICITOR




poB: %4 ss# NN

Address: _[JJJj Jacqueline Rd.
City,State,Zip:  Piedmont, SC 29673
DL#: SID#: ,

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ] , O - S

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [T] CONVICTEDOF or - [XJPLEADS
TO: BURGLARY, THIRD DEGREE

in violation of § 16-11-0313 ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0427
Xj NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [:IMandatory PS(CSC (1817-25-45

CDR Code #: 0427

SENTENCE SHEET

STATF. OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 17
' COUNTY OF Pickens g
STATE " Vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2014-GS-39-1005
- Cassidy Lynn Lewis Y AWH_osm Q0L A 2A | O poogp
AKA: y  Dateof Offense: _3/4/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0313
)
)
)
)

The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives P bent
T?c pleais: [C]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Senten;

/ 77844 \ e 72 \V N\ \Y
Hinton, Brandi Batson SC Bar# V' Defendint AT %ey

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corre&:ons, Ij %L(\lnty Detention %enter, ‘

for a determinate term of ' vdays/months/years or Eﬂmder the Youthfil Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ~—— __; provided that upon ‘the service of days/months/years ﬁr payment

of § == ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

L}
months{{earsAnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatiohich are mcorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections,

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domecstic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearin or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferved [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] -
(] Setby SCDFPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counselmg ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol téiting - W _
g 14-1-206 (Assessmients 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutiVe weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § OO o0 pmts, of $ beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surchargc) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Asséssment) paty S $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $EOO.@G
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 § A oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
‘§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $.50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ca § [(J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 .o 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 1= Lo during probation.
TOTAL $ 04R.<O C%%)
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C ik %__kp M p &()g /éé/\// Judge Code: o VAN )
Court Reporter: /’U/ [RE. f (73/(«(’7 // Sentence Date: / C)//%// fé
, 7 7

SCCA/217 (03/2011).
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* TOTAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Pickens

STATE _ ' VS INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2014-GS-39-1006
. Cassidy Lynn Lewis A/W#: . 2014A3910500095

AKA: -

Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 19 S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(A)

DOB L1954 ss«: I CDR Code #: _ 3419

)
)
)
)
) Date of Offense: _3/4/2014
)
)
)
)
)

_ Jacqueline Rd.
City,State, Zip: ied {
i P DR SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] O -300ONS
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Larceny/Petit Larceny
in violationof § 16-13-0030(A). .. . ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419

NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS S(CSC "(§172545

The charge is: ] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [[)Defendent Waives Preseny (defendant’s initials)

Thegleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio; -] Ne_gt_iatg_d S4 R dosmmendation by the State.
Hinton, Brandi Batson SC Bar# 3 'ﬁf», dant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comraited to the (0 State Department of Corrections,” Cunty Detenti Centm
for a determinate term of ™™~~~ days/months/years or under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed \% FORI S —

and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment

of § ____; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspende e rohatton,, for: =
mon%slyears and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Wd conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[0 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ o .
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ’

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Naglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

i

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(ORESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  PTUP _ o e
Total: § . N _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Té'x:tiis:' . - S e Obtain GED O

(3 Setby SCDPPPS — - = Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o L — May serve W/E begining

Recipient: i _ o .. Substance Abuse Counseling -~ {J

*Fine: 3 ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§'14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) R _.. Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcherge) $10 "S> <>, pmts.of$ ..o - obeginning
§14-1211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 8100 8 . = . .. 8 ~ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) $12. .8 Other o

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes) 25 7% ’

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 e

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 5.0

g 14-1-:213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 S

$50 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) : ' - [J Appoizted PD or appointed other counse]
/g 56-5-2942(J) (Vebicle Assessment) sSL;OIca %‘?&_J § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 22=52 : during probation.

3% 10 County (if paid in installments)

L]
Presiding Judge m i :
Judge Code: __W——-
Sentence Date:  ___ ) y =

-

Clerk of CourV/ Deputy Cler
Court Reporter:
SCCA217 (03/2011)
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Subrﬁitted,
TRAY . (e

Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense
PO Box 11589
+ Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 29th day of January, 2018.

RECEIVED)
JAN 29 2018
SC Court of Appeals



